
From: Jennifer Thompson
To: Jean Fraser
Date: 7/10/2014 3:25 PM
Subject: Re: submitted (draft) Stormwater Main Agreement-  421 Warren

hi Jean - the stormwater agreement is fine - except that I'd like the management plan to be attached to it 
as an exhibit.  Otherwise, I have no changes.

>>> Jean Fraser 7/8/2014 3:28 PM >>>
Jen
 
This project was approved in May-  approval letter attached.
 
They have sent a letter to respond to the conditions-  also attached but without all the attachments.  
 
I have attached the 2 submitted attachments that you need to review:
draft Stormwater Maintenance Agreement 
Revised Site Plan (for context) -  there is no plat as this is commercial so we may want notes on the plan?
I have also sent the draft Agreement to DPS.
 
Thanks for your sign off or comments.
 
Jean
 
 


